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GPU Nuclear Corpors.lon

[- Q gf Post Office Box 480
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,

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057 0191
717 944 7621
TELEX 84 2386
Writer's Direct Dial Number:

February 1,1988
C311 -88-2008

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50

Docket No. 50-289
Administrative Controls - Fire Protection Program

Enclosed is the Til-1 Administrative Procedure AP 1038 "Administrative
Controls - Fire Protection Program." This submittal supersedes the THI-l Fire
Protection Program Plan which was submitted January 7,1984

The following changes have been made:

1. incorporation of the current Tech. Spec, limiting conditions for operation
and surveillances for fire protection systems as operability and
test / inspection requirements,

2. addition of test / inspection requirements for non-Tech. Spec, fire
protection systems and components,

3. addition of preventive maintenance and corrective maintenance program
requi rements,

4. minor organizational changes,

5. addition of operability and test / inspection requirements for the Remote
Shutdown System

One deviation is being made from the surveillance requirements proposed in
TSCR 163 - Remote Shutdown System, which was withdrawn based on the
inclusion of the requirements in AP 1038. The testing of certain switches
requires de-energizing ES Motor Control Centers and 480 volt and 4160 volt
buses. This places the plant in an abnormal line-up in that half of the
ES system is unpowered. Therefore, this testing will be performed in
conjunction with nornal preventive maintenance cleaning of the 480 volt
and 4160 volt breakers during every other refueling outage.
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The administrative controls of the TMI-1 Fire Protection Program are being
submitted in support of the pending Technical Specification Change Request in
retponse to Generic Letter 86-10.

Sincerely,

L
)D.Iluiill

Vice President & Director, TMI-1

HDH/SM0/spb:1090A

cc: R. Conte
D. Kubicki
R. Hernan
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